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CAPSULE 
MT. OLIVE PARSONAGE 

The Parsonage of the Mt. Olive Baptist Church and the church itself are 
the only buildings standing where once there was an entire community. During 
most of the 19th century and up until the 1950' s there were two black communi­
ties which traced their beginnings to a time previous to Emancipation. One of 
these is in East 'Towson which is still vital and has in fact been organized in­
to an historic district. The other known as ''Sandy Bottom 11 was North of Bosley 
Avenue stretching for some distance on the west side of York Hoad. In the 1950 1 s 
and 1960 1 s t!ils community was replaced with commercial activity and in a rela­
tively short period of tive a community which may well have been over a century 
old disappeared. 

That there was a Sandy Bottom, however, is documented by the two Victorian 
buildings belonging to the Mt. Olive Baptist Church. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Mt. Olive Parsonage is one of two remaining structures of a black 
community known as Sandy BottGm which has been totally wiped out by commer­
cial growth and development. The parsonage has been moved from its original 
site on the southeast corner of Bosley Avenue a.nd York Road to a location '!:>n 

Bosley Avenue West of the church. Although it is no longer used as a parson­
age, the western one-half' of the duplex houses ll'lr. Walter JV[ack and his wife, 
Mr. tfl"..ack being a deacon of the church. The couple and their fami.ly have lived 
here for over forty years. According to Mr. Mack, wh,o has lived in the area 
for over seventy years, the house was a duplex for the purpose of housing the 
minister in one half and renting the other half to help maintain the parsonage. 

~b,e )lJ~;i.n,,facade of this two story frame duplex faces South. It is four 
bays wide, five bays deep, and is topped with a gable-end roof. The fene­
stration is regular, which includes an entrance door with transom in the outer 
bays of the first story with 6/1 sash windows in the other bays. The gable 
end, however, is vented by a pair of cas.ements. 

A full hipped-roof porch covers the first level. Truncated columns with 
inset panels support the roof. '£he porch itself is trimmed with a railing 
composed of rectangular posts, the end posts of which have ball tops. 

Purlin ends are exposed beneath the deep eaves of the asphalt covered 
roof, the gable being decorated with verge boards. 

The east and west facades are similar, being the equivalent of five bays 
wide with a tripartite division of the openings. The outer bays are a regu­
lar 6/1 sash (with the exception of the 6/6 sash window in the southernmost 
bay of the east facade's upper story) with a pair of the same type in the middle. 
Both sides also have small centrally located gabled dormers as well as brick 
interier flue chimneys exiting the roof to the south of the dormer. 

The north facade has a full shed roof porch, the central bay of which 
is enclosed. A. flue chimney exits the ridge. 

Access to the interior was somewhat limited, having seen only portions 
of the western one-half of the building. It is revealed, however, that each 
side has a longitudinal arrangement of rooms. 

The entra.nce leads directly into the ttfront'* or living ro'.)m which has 
features such as channeled mouldings which are repeated throughout the first 
level. Ceilings measure 9 feet hi.gh. Other :features include early electri­
cal fixtures such as chain lamps and push button switches. 

The following room is the dining room which contains a typical Victorian 
closed beaded string stair to the second level. The stair is against the inner 
wall and has rectangular balusters and newel post that has inset panels. 

The "back" room is the kitchen, thus giving a three room plan on the first 
level. However, there was not permissible access to the upper levels. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Parsonage of the Mt. Olive Baptist Church .. along with the church 
itself' are the only buildings standing where once there was 'an 'entfre commu."".'. 
nity. Dllring most of the 19th century and up until the 1950 1s there· were twe 
black communities which traced their beginnings to a time previous to Eman­
cipation. One of these is in Eaat Towson which is still vital and has in 
fact been organized into an historic district. The other known as "Sandy 
Bottom" was North of Bosley Avenue stretching for some distance on the west 
side of York Road. In the l950's and 1960's this community was replaced with 
commercial activity and in a relatively short period of time a community 
which may well have been over a century old disappeared. 

That there was a Sandy Bottom, however, is documented by the two Vic­
torian buildings belonging to the Mt. Olive Baptist Church. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 
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CHAIN OF TITLE FOR MT. OLIVE PARSONAGE 

LIBER FOLIO DATE GRAl\iTDR GRANTEE 

440 20 November 27, 1914 Milton H. Pinkerton Mt. Olive Baptist Church 
of Sandy Bottom 

Beginning at a distance of 258 feet North 2:21-'§o West from the 
southwest corner of Lot# 6 ••• Northeast 307 feet to the west 
side of York Road, Northwest 64 feet, Southwest 100 feet, North­
west 64 feet, Southwest 100 feet, Northwest 34 feet, Southwest 
198~ feet, Southwest 100 feet to the beginning. 

249 212 February 1, 1901 Milton H. Pinkerton Eleanor L. Pinkerton 

Last w111 and Testament: 

Will Book 12, folio 81 January 8, 1901 
Julia Ridgely Pinkerton to lvlilton H. Pinkerton 

Last Will and Testament.: 

160 

98 

Will Book 11, filio 116 April 2, 1897 
Samuel Pinkerton to Julia Ridgely Pinkerton 

482 June?, 1887 William B. Ware 

Containing .7 acres 

97 May l, 1876 V. .A. P. Ware et al 

Samuel Pinkerton 

"William B. Ware. 
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